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Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 2:15 PM
To: Matt Dahlem (mdahlem@fehr-graham.com)
Cc: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
Subject: Former One Hour Martinizing - Main Street (WDNR BRRTS # 02-05-217276)

Matt – The Department is in receipt of Fehr Graham’s July 24, 2014 Remedial Action Plan for the Former One Hour 
Martinizing – Main Street site.  The Department has reviewed this document and offers the following comments: 
 

1. Has RMA Architects, Inc. entered into a DERF agent agreement with either of the eligible applicants?  If yes, 
please provide the Department with a copy of the agreement. 
 

2. At this time, the Department does not recommend the abandonment of monitoring wells MW‐2, MW‐4, MW‐5, 
MW‐6, MW‐8 and MW‐9. 
 

3. Per the last paragraph on page 4, it is unclear what portion of the concrete building slab will be removed.  Will 
the entire slab be removed or just sections?  Please explain. 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.  I look forward to seeing your response. 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Kristin DuFresne 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment/AWaRe 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313‐6727 
Phone: (920) 662‐5443 
kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov 
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